Teaching Resume

Jerome E. Deise, Jr. Law School Professor University of Maryland School of Law 410.706.8390 jdeise@law.umaryland.edu

Director Federal /State Criminal Defense Clinic, University of Maryland School of Law Director Trial Advocacy, University of Maryland School of Law

Teaching Experience:

Law School Professor 2005 – present Law School Associate Professor 1991- 2005

University of Aberdeen, King's College, Aberdeen Scotland, 1998 & 2003

Department of Justice, National Advocacy Center, Columbia, South Carolina. *Evidence in Litigation Seminar.* 2001, 2002

UMLS Courses Taught:

Criminal Law, Evidence, Trial Evidence, Professional Responsibility (Comparative), Trial Advocacy, Advanced Trial Advocacy, Criminal Defense Clinic.

Teaching Recognition:

The 2004 national recipient of The Roscoe Pound Institute, Richard S. Jacobson Award for Excellence in Teaching Trial Advocacy.

Outstanding Teacher of the Year Award, University of Maryland School of Law, 1998

Relevant Current Scholarship:

Prof. Raymond Paternoster, Ph.D., UMCP Department of Criminology, and I are studying empirically the effects of victim impact statements (VIS) in capital murder proceedings. Papers in progress – research project to be completed May, 2009.

Legal Experience:

Chief Attorney, Capital Defense Division

Office of the Maryland Public Defender 1989-1991

As Chief Attorney of the state-wide Capital Defense Division of the Maryland Office of the Public Defender, administered state budget, provided counsel in all death eligible cases and represented clients charged with capital murder as lead counsel or second chair. No one was executed in Maryland during this period. In addition, I testified in opposition to capital punishment before Maryland Senate Judiciary Committee and lectured extensively on the topic.

Assistant Public Defender, Office of Public Defender

Extensive trial experience (primarily jury trials). As senior trial attorney represented numerous clients charged with felony offenses, including non-capital murder.

Education:

B.A. University of Maryland, College Park, MD. 1970

J.D. University of Baltimore School of Law, Baltimore, MD 1975

Law School Committees:

Library &Technology (current)

Fellowship, Master of Laws Research Committee (current)

Administrative Committee, Chair

Admissions Committee

Curriculum Committee

Professional Affiliations and Activities:

Maryland State Bar Association

Maryland Bar Foundation Fellow recognizing excellence in the profession (top 2% of

MSBA membership)

MSBA Section on Legal Education and Admission to the Bar, Chair

Member Maryland Bar

Member United States District Court of Maryland Bar

Member American Bar Association

Member American Trial Lawyers Association

Member National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers

Member Phi Delta Phi International Law Honor Fraternity

Maryland Court of Appeals of Maryland Council on Jury Use and Management